TABLE 1—SELECTION FACTOR SCORES

Selection factor	Score		
	1 point	2 points	3 points
Current capability for broken and whole kernels in milled rice in percentage by mass.	One rice type (i.e., long-grain only).	Two rice types (i.e., short- and medium-grain).	Capability for short-, medium-, and long-grain milled rice.
Total testing time	8–10 minutes	5–7 minutes	1–4 minutes.
Test sample size	25 g or greater in a single anal- ysis.		40 g or greater in a single analysis.
Sample presentation	Dependent on user technique *		Independent of user technique*.
Ability to update algorithm and/or calibration.	Requires manufacturer cooperation and expertise.	User updateable, but requires special training and/or programming.	User updateable with user-friendly tools available.
Instrumentation	Shared cost for duration of project	Loan of one instrument for duration of project.	Loan of two instruments for duration of project.
Manufacturer development resources.	Will provide tools and training for development efforts.	Will provide expertise and resources needed with 3- to 6- week turnaround on requests.	Will provide expertise and resources needed with 1- to 2-week turnaround on requests.

^{*}The way the sample is presented to the instrument by the operator can influence the results.

Authority: 7 U.S.C. 1621-1627.

Melissa R. Bailey,

Associate Administrator, Agricultural Marketing Service.

[FR Doc. 2022–03180 Filed 2–14–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Forest Service

Superior Resource Advisory Committee; Meeting

AGENCY: Forest Service, Agriculture, USDA.

ACTION: Notice of virtual meeting.

SUMMARY: The Superior Resource Advisory Committee (RAC) will hold a virtual meeting by phone and/or video conference. The committee is authorized under the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self-Determination Act (the Act) and operates in compliance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act. The purpose of the committee is to improve collaborative relationships and to provide advice and recommendations to the Forest Service concerning projects and funding consistent with Title II of the Act, as well as to make recommendations on recreation fee proposals for sites on the Superior National Forest within three Counties, consistent with the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act. RAC information and virtual meeting information can be found at the following website: https:// www.fs.usda.gov/main/superior/ workingtogether/advisorycommittees.

DATES: The meeting will be held on March 2, 2022, 9:00 a.m.–11:00 a.m., Central Standard Time.

All RAC meetings are subject to cancellation. For status of the meeting prior to attendance, please contact the person listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held virtually via telephone and/or video conference. Members of the public may participate in the meeting by calling 1–202–650–0123 and use access code 234369808#.

Written comments may be submitted as described under **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION**. All comments, including names and addresses when provided, are placed in the record and are available for public inspection and copying. The public may inspect comments received upon request.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mike Crotteau, Designated Federal Officer (DFO), by phone at (218) 387– 3205 or email at *michael.crotteau@* usda.gov or Cathy Quinn, RAC Coordinator, at (218) 387–3240 or email at cathleen.quinn@usda.gov.

Individuals who use telecommunication devices for the deaf/hard-of-hearing (TDD) may call the Federal Relay Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339, 24 hours a day, every day of the year, including holidays.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The purpose of the meeting is to:

- 1. Welcome and Introduction of Superior RAC Members;
- 2. Overview of SRS Funds and Role of Superior RAC;
- 3. Élection of Superior RAC Chair and Vice Chair;
 - 4. Schedule the next meeting; and
 - 5. Question and Answer Session.

The meeting is open to the public. The agenda will include time for people to make oral statements of three minutes or less. Individuals wishing to make an oral statement should make a request in writing by February 16, 2022, to be scheduled on the agenda. Anyone who would like to bring related matters to the attention of the committee may file written statements with the committee staff before or after the meeting. Written comments and requests for time for oral comments must be sent to Cathy Quinn, 2020 West Highway 61, Grand Marais, MN 55604; or by email to cathleen.quinn@usda.gov.

Meeting Accommodations: Please make requests in advance for sign language interpreter services, assistive listening devices, or other reasonable accommodation. For access to proceedings, please contact the person listed in the section titled FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case-by-case basis.

Equal opportunity practices, in line with USDA policies, will be followed in all membership appointments to the RAC. To help ensure that recommendations of the RAC have taken into account the needs of the diverse groups served by the Department, membership shall include, to the extent practicable, individuals with demonstrated ability to represent minorities, women, and persons with disabilities.

The USDA prohibits discrimination in all of its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, political beliefs, income derived from a public assistance

program, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs).

Dated: February 8, 2022.

Cikena Reid.

USDA Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2022–03140 Filed 2–14–22; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 3411–15–P

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Forest Service

Comprehensive River Management Plan for Nine Wild and Scenic Rivers on Mt. Hood National Forest, Forest Service, and Northwest Oregon District, Bureau of Land Management, Clackamas, Multnomah, Wasco and Hood River Counties, Oregon

AGENCY: Forest Service, Agriculture (USDA) and Bureau of Land Management, Department of Interior. **ACTION:** Notice of availability.

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section 3(d)(1) of the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, the Forest Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) announce the completion and availability of a comprehensive river management plan for nine wild and scenic rivers (CRMP for Nine Wild and Scenic Rivers), including Collawash River, Eagle Creek, East Fork Hood River, Fifteenmile Creek, Fish Creek, Middle Fork Hood River, South Fork Clackamas River, South Fork Roaring River, and Zigzag River. Approximately 0.6 miles of South Fork Clackamas River is managed by the BLM; the remaining portion of South Fork Clackamas River and all other eight wild and scenic rivers in this plan are managed by the Forest Service. On January 10, 2022, Mt. Hood National Forest Forest Supervisor, Meta Loftsgaarden, signed a decision notice to adopt the CRMP for Nine Wild and Scenic Rivers on National Forest System lands. Also on January 13, 2022, the BLM Northwest Oregon District's Cascades Field Office Manager John Huston signed a decision to adopt this CRMP on the BLM-administered lands. The CRMP for Nine Wild and Scenic Rivers addresses resource protection, development of lands and facilities, user capacities, and other management practices necessary or desirable to achieve the purposes of the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. This CRMP was prepared after consultation with Tribal, State and local governments and the interested public. An environmental

assessment (EA) was prepared as part of the CRMP development. This EA has been prepared in compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act and other relevant federal laws and regulations. The EA discloses the direct, indirect, and cumulative environmental effects that would result from adopting the CRMP.

ADDRESSES: The CRMP, EA, and decision notices are available for review at: https://www.fs.usda.gov/project/?project=54674; or, https://eplanning.blm.gov/eplanning-ui/project/124163/570. Also, the documents are available at the following offices: Mt Hood National Forest Supervisor's Office, 16400 Champion Way, Sandy, OR 97055; and, BLM Northwest Oregon District Office, 1717 Fabry Road SE, Salem, OR 97306.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Information may be obtained by contacting Michelle Lombardo, Forest Environmental Coordinator, Mt. Hood National Forest, 16400 Champion Way, Sandy, OR 97055, by phone at 971–303–2083, or at michelle.lombardo@usda.gov.

Individuals who use telecommunication devices for the deaf and hard of hearing (TDD) may call the Federal Relay Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339, 24 hours a day, every day of the year, including holidays.

Dated: February 9, 2022.

Sandra Watts,

Associate Deputy Chief, National Forest System.

[FR Doc. 2022–03187 Filed 2–14–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3411-15-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Sunshine Act Meetings

AGENCY: United States Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Notice of Commission public business meeting.

DATES: Friday, February 18, 2022, 12:00 p.m. EST.

ADDRESSES: Meeting to take place by telephone and is open to the public by telephone: 888–204–4520, Conference ID #: 1292275.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Angelia Rorison: 202–376–7700; publicaffairs@usccr.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In accordance with the Government in Sunshine Act (5 U.S.C. 552b), the Commission on Civil Rights is holding a meeting to discuss the Commission's business for the month of January. This

business meeting is open to the public. Computer assisted real-time transcription (CART) will be provided. The web link to access CART (in English) on Friday, February 18, 2022, is https://www.streamtext.net/player?event=USCCR. Please note that CART is text-only translation that occurs in real time during the meeting and is not an exact transcript.

Meeting Agenda

- I. Approval of Agenda
- II. Business Meeting
 - A. Presentations by State Advisory Committee Chairs on Released Reports and Memorandums
 - B. Discussion and Vote on Advisory Committee Appointments
 - C. Discussion and Vote to Appoint Raul (Danny) Vargas as interim Chair of the Virginia Advisory Committee
 - D. Management and Operations
- Staff Director's Report

III. Adjourn Meeting

Dated: February 10, 2022.

Angelia Rorison,

USCCR Media and Communications Director. [FR Doc. 2022–03198 Filed 2–11–22; 11:15 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Agency Information Collection Activities; Withdrawal of Prior Notice and Proposed Submission of Information Collection for OMB Review; Comment Request; Medical Exception Request

AGENCY: Department of Commerce. **ACTION:** Notice of withdrawal; notice of intent to request extension of OMB approval of information collection.

SUMMARY: The Department of Commerce (Department) published a notice in the Federal Register of its intent to request that the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) extend approval, without change, under the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA), to a collection of information for its employees to request a medical exception to the COVID-19 vaccination requirement on January 25, 2022. That notice is withdrawn in light of the January 21, 2022 nationwide preliminary injunction enjoining implementation and enforcement of the federal employee vaccination requirement pursuant to the President's Executive Order 14043 of September 9, 2021, "Requiring Coronavirus Disease 2019 Vaccination for Federal Employees." The Department seeks comment on its new notice of intent to request that OMB approve, without change, under the PRA, a collection of information for its employees to request